THE DURHAM KENNEL CLUB, INC.

Minutes of Meeting, December 17th, 1945

The first meeting of the reactivated Durham Kennel Club, Inc. was held December 17, 1945, at the Forest Hills Club House, in Durham, North Carolina. The meeting was called to order at \$:00 P.M. by Mr. C. P. Jones, Acting Chairman. Following a brief discussion of the Charter existing for The Durham Kennel Club, Inc, which had been active prior to 1941. It was voted to use both the name and charter of the previous organization. A vote to void all previously existing Constitution and By-Laws was then passed, and a new Constitution and By-Laws was proposed. After a brief discussion and a few minor alterations, the new Constitution and By-Laws were adopted. This was followed by election of Officers and a Board of Directors, as listed:-

President - Mr. H. C. Byrd, 602 N. Driver Ave., Durham, N.C. 1st Vice President - Mr. C. P. Jones, Cole Hoad, Durham, N.C. 2nd Vice President- Prof. H. M. Burlage, Chapel Hill, N.C. Secretary - Mrs. Karl A. Youngstrom, 2307 Sprunt Street, Durham, N.C. Treasurer - Mrs. Douglas G. Hill, Dixon Road, Durham, N.C.

Board of Directors:

Dr. Kenneth Cuyler, Picket Road, Durham, N.C. Dr. W.R. Stanford, 1411 Alabama, Durham, N.C. Mrs. Eugene S. Suggs, Chapel Hill, N.C.

The business meeting was concluded with an announcement that, following a meeting of the Board of Directors, announcement of the time, place and program for the mext meeting would be mailed to all members.

At the conclusion of the business meeting a program consisting of U.S. Army films depicting the activities of war dogs was presented.